

# CARLOS JOVEL

cm.jovel@gmail.com • (437) 987-1089

[www.linkedin.com/in/carlosjovel/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/carlosjovel/)

204-33 Davisville Avenue, Toronto, ON. M4S 2Y9

As an experienced front-end developer and emerging UX designer, I have learned to empathize with users and understand their problems and needs while solving them with modern technology.

I am ready to prove that the combination user-centric abilities with a professional background in web development creates the perfect skill set to efficiently ideate solutions that address real-life problems and to effectively implement them in interactive digital products that work and people enjoy using.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Front-End Developer | Bixlabs

June 2015 – Ongoing

HTML . CSS . SASS . JAVASCRIPT . ES6 . ANGULARJS . ANGULAR 2+

Working with a distributed team of software developers and web designers in an Agile environment has taught me to manage time and resources, communicate effectively with collaborators at all levels, and focus on results.

The main tasks I've been performing include building UI elements as components based on Photoshop and Sketch designs; creating interfaces with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript; using Angular as development framework; communicating web client and backend via RESTful APIs.

Some projects I have worked on:

- **Theta Lake [www.thetalake.ai]**

ANGULAR . RUBY ON RAILS

Theta Lake is a RegTech solution built for modern video, audio, and chat communications. I have been working on its web client for the past three years building reusable components, integrating and extending third-party libraries, and from time to time I am assigned backend tasks in the Ruby on Rails API project.

- **Workast [www.workast.io]**

ANGULARJS . WEB SOCKETS

Workast [formerly to-do bot] is a project management tool in the form of a Slack bot and a companion web application. I was in charge of building v1 of the web app which was mainly a dashboard where users keep track of tasks assigned to them in the form of to-dos.

- **Queblo [www.queblo.com]**

ANGULARJS

- **Gayborhood [www.gayborhood.com]**

ANGULARJS

## **Front-End Developer | Green Media Agency**

November 2013 – June 2015

HTML . SASS . JAVASCRIPT . SHOPIFY . SQUARESPACE

## **Web Developer | Web Informática**

September 2011 – November 2013

HTML . CSS . JQUERY . HANDLEBARS . PHP . MYSQL . CODEIGNITER . JOOMLA . WORDPRESS

## **UX Designer | Impactrio**

January 2020 – April 2020

As part of the UX program at Centennial College I was a member of a group that was assigned Impactrio as a client. Impactrio is a digital platform that connects social entrepreneurs with investors.

We delivered a UX strategy package, including a HiFi prototype for their website landing page and web application. Our work included the following tasks:

- User research.
- Creation of user personas.
- Journey mapping.
- Content Structure and Guidelines
- Development of the product voice & tone.
- Wireframing and prototyping.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Postgraduate Certificate Program: Interactive Media Management**

Centennial College

Toronto, ON, Canada

### **B.S. Computer Systems Engineering**

Universidad Evangélica de El Salvador

San Salvador, El Salvador

## **SKILLS & TOOLS**

- **Tech & Software Development.**

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, ES6, Git, Webpack, RESTful APIs, CI/CD, Unit & E2E Tests.

- **User Experience.**

Personas, Journey Mapping, Heuristics Evaluation, Wireframing, Prototyping, Information Architecture, Content Structure & Guidelines. Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma, Miro.